WAI Committee

From: Stanley Raymond, Il <kiope@hawaii.edu>

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 10:18 PM

To: WAI Committee

Subject: Re: Bill 13 (2023), Relating to Renaming Puamana Beach Park to Waiahiokole Burial

Preserve (Lahaina) (WAI-2)

You don't often get email from kiope@hawaii.edu. Learn why this is important

Aloha,

re: Bill 13 (2023), Relating to Renaming Puamana Beach Park to
Waiahiokole Burial Preserve (Lahaina) (WAI-2)

After having done my own research in this regard, and having seen the attachments sent
by Councilmember Tom Cook accurately depicting the same, I believe that Puamana
Beach Park should be re-named Waianu'ukole Burial Preserve.

Mahalo,
S. Kif'ope Raymond

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023 at 3:59 PM WAI Committee <WAIL.Committee@mauicounty.us> wrote:

Mr. Raymond: Please see attached correspondence from Committee Chair Cook, dated
June 23, 2023.

Mahalo, WAI Committee Staff

S. Kr'ope Raymond
Professor, HWST (retired)
(808) 280-5149

"0 ko kakou makemake io no ia o ka loaa o kekahi mea oiaio loa." J. H. Kanepu ‘u



